Charbonneau Country Club Board of Directors
Minutes of Special Meeting
August 8, 2018 -3 pm

A special meeting of the Charbonneau Country Club Board of Directors, an Oregon nonprofit corporation, was called
by President Tony Holt at the Charbonneau Clubhouse in Wilsonville, Oregon.

Board Directors Present: Staff: Visitors:
Tony Holt, President Kamran Kim Hosford, Admin/Events Coor. Brendan Sanchez, Access
Mesbah Architecture
Kathy Harp, Vice-President Levi Smith Jim Meierotto, General Manager Bob Beauchemin, Consultant
Kathy Fuller, Secretary Pat Tewell Karen Pratt, Reception/Admin Assist
Lindy Anderson, Treasurer Larry Walker Rick Schram, Property Manager
Bob Harland

L. Callto Order: President Tony Holt called the spectal August 8, 2018 board meeting to order at 3:00pm.

II.  Purpose of Meeting: Tony called this special meeting of the CCC board in order for Brandon Sanchez of Access
Architecture to present his Clubhouse Annex Feasibility Analysis.

Brendan Sanchez of Access Architecture presented two building scenarios to the board. The first
scenario was a renovation of the existing annex building. The second scenario was a newly constructed
building.

The existing building is just slightly less than 12,000 square feet and the desired program is a bitlarger
than that number, so a few sacrifices were made in the conceptual plan to fit the program into the
existing space. The fitness room program space is 2,000 square feet and the proposed space was
reduced to be 1,500 square feet in size. The exercise room program space desired is 3,000 square feet
and the proposed conceptual plan is 1,800 square feet in size.

Due to the inefficiency of the existing layout and constraints of the building, the entry lobby would
remain as is. The existing bathrooms would be replaced with ADA bathrooms. This conceptual plan
has the noisy activity areas located on the ground floor to minimize the noise throughout the building.
Space for a library and art room/class room as well as storage areas are also included on the ground
floor.

The upper floor would house the card room and lounge/conference room with a movable partition
between the two rooms. A kitchen area would be located off the card room and lounge/conference
room. Exterior deck space could also be available on this floor.

Jim asked if there were there any issues with load bearing walls. Brendan said that this would need to
be investigated further. Kathy Fuller asked if there was a main entrance and Brendan said that the
existing entrances would remain. Bob Beauchemin asked if walls would be removed. Brendan replied
that yes, except for a few walls, most would be removed because the building space is not efficient and
the desired program would not fit into the existing space. Bob Beauchemin said that this would
increase the cost of the project from the original estimate. Brendan commented that a structural
engineer would need to examine the ramifications of removing some walls.

Page10f3



Charbonneau Country Club Board of Directors
Minutes of Special Meeting
August §, 2018 — 3 pm

Bob Harland asked how many square feet the current fitness center is and Kathy Fuller said it is a little
over 1,300 square feet.

Kamran asked if a structural assessment would be needed to determine if the building was up to
earthquake code. Bob Beauchemin said that since the building is mostly a wood structure that there
wouldn’t be much seismic movement and that a structural engineer would be able to answer that
question. Kamran said the building needs to be earthquake resistant so it can be used as an emergency
shelter. Brendan said that in a report he had read there wasn’t much concern for loss of life with the
building as it stands now. Jim asked if the windows and doors would need to be replaced. Brendan
said that yes, all of the existing doors and windows would need to be replaced for efficiency and
aesthetics. Some of the windows are leaking.

The second scenario that Brendan presented was a newly constructed building on the property. He
configured this plan on the usable common area land. Brendan checked with the City of Wilsonville to
ascertain what the setback requirements were. In a commercially zoned area there are no set back
requirement unless the zones next to each other are different, as is the case with this property. The golf
course is zoned differently, but the City has previously waived all set back requirements for
Charbonneau and it was thought that this would be the case for this project as well. Brendan suggested
that if this is the scenario, the board would need to submit a pre-application with the City.

The program in the second scenario is contained to one floor in a space of 13,438 square feet. No
elevator or stairs are needed. There is an open-air courtyard positioned in the middle of the building
with enclosed walls, but no ceiling. This courtyard space was added to the program in order to meet
the 15% greenspace required by the City. Bob Beauchemin said that this 15% requirement could be
moved to an alternate space somewhere else in the building. Bob Beauchemin also said that an interior
courtyard space would increase the cost of the building because of the extra walls around it. Kamran
asked if non-permanent covers could be installed in this area to make it more usable year-round.
Brendan thought that would be possible.

Included in this scenario is space for a lounge/conference room; card room; classroom; fitness room;
exercise/open space roomy; library; art/work room; open-air courtyard; lobby; and an administrative
office. There could be movable partitions between the lounge/conference room, card room, and
classroom, as well as a movable wall in the exercise/open space area which could divide that space in
half. Some of the corridors are 8 feet wide. If desired, a few benches could be placed in these corridors
to facilitate people visiting with each other. This width also makes it easier for people using walkers or
wheelchairs to pass easily.

Brendan fit the desired program into the square feet available and he said that if cost was a concern

that the square footage could be reduced as desired. Jim mentioned that it may be possible to talk to
CVCC about using the general common element to square off the building.

Page20f3



Charbonneau Country Club Board of Directors
Minutes of Special Meeting
August 8, 2018 — 3 pm

111

Kathy Fuller expressed a desire to have more windows on the golf course side of the building in order
to take advantage of the beautiful golf course view.

Jim asked how many staff could fit in the administrative area. Brendan said that 2 people could fit
comfortably.

Tony asked if the noisy activities would interfere with other quiet meeting spaces. Brendan suggested
that more insulation could be added to the walls to help with the noise. The noisy activity rooms were
also placed on the other side of the building to help with noise control. Levi expressed an interest in
having a space that could be used as a performance area for plays, concerts, etc.

Brendan stated that this is the first step of the conceptual plan, to fit the desired program into the space,
and that rooms can be moved around the space for the desired outcome.

Bob Beauchemin said that the next phase of this project is to give these plans to a contractor and have
them break down the cost for each scenario. Bob suggested using R&H Construction to do this. He also
said that they could provide a rudimentary site plan of the construction staging area, and give us an
estimate of project duration.

Adjournment: There being no other business to come before the board, the meeting adjourned at 2:37p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

e %
:} g’rujﬂ,’{ji % Z&@ , Kathy Fuller, CCC Secretary

7
L/

Page 3 of 3



